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:l:la FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION

FEL D o AND
RerPCRTING
June 7, 2021
————— VIA FACSIMILE-----
2lanca S. Rayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Servizce Commission
540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tal_ahassee, l'icrida 32399-08%0
Re: Docket No. (010681-1TC Docket No. 010685-TC
Docket Wo. 010696-TC Docket MNo. 010743-TL

Docket No. 0l0774-TP
Dear Ms. DBayc:

The Fleorzda Public Telecommunicalbions Aszociatien, Inc.
yeguiests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested
encily in each of rhe above-refercnced docketns. Please addres
all zorrespondence as fcllows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida pPublic Telecommunicaticns Association, Inc.
12% 3outh Gadsden Street, Suite 200

Tallahasses, Florida 32301

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Green
Counscl
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9/20/01********7:31 AM********Kay F'ynn*********l

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2001 7:31 AM
To: 'D. Eugene Bahn'

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 010696-TC

Yes, we'll add Terry's name in the docket parties list, on the "attention” line.

FYI, our utility information database (a database separate from our case management database) does have Terry as
contact person.

Kay Flynn

From: D. Eugene Bahn [mailto:dbahn@alphatelcom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2001 5:31 PM

To: 'Kay Flynn'

Subject: RE: Docket 010696-TC

Kaye - | noticed when | was able to view the docket on the website that our
new address is input correctly but Terry Craine's name as contact was
removed. Can that contact name be added? Otherwise it appears that
correspondence from your offices would arrive without anyone's name on it.
Please advise. Thanks. Eugene

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn [mailto:KFlynn@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2001 5:29 AM

To: 'dbahn@Alphatelcom.com’

Cc: Blanca Bayo

Subject: Docket 010696-TC

Eugene,
Blanca Bayo forwarded your voice-mail inquiry to me.

We DID receive your letter proposing settlement. It was actually faxed to
Paula Isler, and she sent it to us to place in the docket file yesterday

(9/13).
Call me if any questions, at 1-850-413-6744.
Kay Flynn

P.S. | left you a voice-mail message as well.


mailto:dbahn@Alphatelcom.com
mailto:mailto:KFlynn@PSC.STATE.Fl.US
mailto:mailto:dbahn@alphatelcom.com
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5/14/02%**¥***%Q:52 AM**¥******Kay Flynn****kkkkkq O /b b ﬁk -7C_
Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 9:54 AM

To: Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: Docket 010696-TC

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 9:47 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket 010696-TC

Kay, We do not need to change the docket title. Thanks, Jessica
----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2002 8:17 AM

To: Jessica Elliott

Subject: RE: Docket 010696-TC

Nothing needs to change.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jessica Elliott

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 4:15 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: FW: Docket 010696-TC

Kim, | don't think CCA needs to change the docket title but can you please let me know. Thanks, Jessica
----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2002 4:13 PM

To: Jessica Elliott

Subject: Docket 010696-TC

Jessica, we have reopened this docket so the cert. can be reinstated, since the company filed for bankruptcy prior to our
cancellation of their cert.

Do we need to change the docket title?

Kay



| M / el
W ﬂ/ ((’
IFPTA
Qna
a0naq
DDD FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUMNICATIONS ASSDCIATION
July 11, 2002 Thorwo, Fbo 8L, 9607854  PLTOLS, P03
b8 98 wie 9(83%, §Fuysy JTobed b
Public Service Commission
2540 Shurmard Oak Bivd. W[’ 6+ ?B ?9 ¥ 7\3 0, m/l’A
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 I ;917] 010743, o V7 0//077
Attention: Nonnye Grant . - \
Dear Ms. Grant: ’ﬂ\/@ix‘? < M/
‘ ' vl we W - )5
Per our telephone conversation today, please make the following changes for the 5

FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION:

Please send all mail to:

David Tobin, Esq. - /jlw Citermscsil,
/ ZL B /}Lu/u Tobin & Reyes
\/\ V3

7251 West Palmetto Park Road
MW //L“’“'/ [ﬂ‘”’”"é— Suite 205
1007 (sttmisctie, ek it | Boca Raton, FL 33433 = 24 ¢

Phone:  (561) 620-0656
Qillahsonse, L 3230F=Y33Y £ e61) 6200657

MMWV% LA E-mail; dst@tobinreyes.com

Our second contact is:

} “ - Rick Lubbehusen, é/zw %44/{;7
- §50) 22%- . Phone: (850) 222-5050
F-9 SU)PRE13537 ' Fax: (850) 222-1355
E-mail: rick@fpta.com
Thank you, Nonnye, for your help. If you need any further information, please let
me know. .
t
Sincerely,
Jan McBride-Smith N
Office Manager W

T[> y

1140 Capital Circle SE, Suite 11, Tallahassee, FL. 32301 ’3?3(0
Abmeeesr 17 Phone  (850) 222-5050, Fax (850) 222-1355, Email: jan@fpta.com
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